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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Patrick Sharpe

Coammliance Sneacialict

t

Pre-Merger Notification Office
6th and Pennsylvania Avenues, N.W.
Room 301

Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Patrick:

This is to confirm our telephone conversation earlier

today in which you agreed that the purchase of —
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limited partnership as its ultimate parent eggit and for H-S-R
purposes, we understand that we would treat each beparate ly
for determining whether the $15 million threshold is reached. Two

of the remaining“ are owned by general
partnerships, with one 1individua

havin 50% jnterest in the
partnership. Thus, for these the individual
will be the ultimate

purposes, the
consideration o ust be combined. For the
remaining

will have transferred to it
the 1leasehold interest, which is held by a limited
partnership which is its own ultimate parent entity, and a fee
simple ownerxship intersst _which is owmed by anpother
partnership. Each as a different ultimate parent
entity, and, there p ot be combined for valuation
purposes. The allocation of the purchase price will be determined
by dividing the net operating income for the improvedﬂ
by the appllcable capltallzatlon rate. The allocation has

pgmdn dem tom JdadeavarmLdomad T msrinmam demnd delemde e | T T . I | -

b’




Mr. Patrick Sharpe
February 3, 1994
Page 2

for a total purchase price of $165 million by a company subject to
the requirements of the Real Estate Investment Trust Act of 1960,
as amended, would be exempt from the reporting requirements of the
Hart-Scott-Rodlno Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 under 15
U.S.C. § 18a(c)(l) since it is an acquisition of realty in the
ordinary course of business. This exemption applies to REITs even
though the property they are purchasing is income producing.

Please let me know 1mmed1ate1y if I have in any way
misunderstood the FTC's position on this issue.

Sincerely,
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the - will have values attributed to them in excess
of $15 million. However, 51nce the acqu1r1ng ultlmate parent
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